### JoAnna Fasulo, DC

Practitioner for Link Medical DBA New York Brain Spine & Joint 680 Route 112, Suite B & C Patchogue, NY 11772 631-289-3939 joanna@nybsj.com

#### **PROFILE**

Exceptionally skilled chiropractor with more than 30 years of experience in the field.

Strong commitment to providing high-quality care for patients of all ages, building strong relationships with them and their families relying on referrals to build the practice.

Recognized for being a compassionate and reliable chiropractor who is willing to go the extra mile to ensure patients' health needs are addressed in a safe and comfortable environment.

Strong ties with other healthcare providers including primary care physicians, physical therapists, orthopedists, neurologists, pain management specialists and others.

Routinely receives ongoing education to keep abreast of new developments in chiropractic care.

As of June 2024, Fasulo
Chiropractic has been acquired
by Link Medical Services DBA
New York Brain Spine and Joint.

#### **EDUCATION**

Life Chiropractic College, Atlanta, GA

1987-1990

Doctor of Chiropractic

Marywood College, Scranton PA

1982-1986

Bachelor of Science, Biology

#### **ADVANCED TRAINING**

2010 - Present	Yearly continuing education seminars through the New York State Chiropractic
2018	Association. Lebowitz approach to Nutritional
	Counseling
2014	Certified as Primary Spine Care Practitioner, NY Chiropractic College
2013	Certified as Medical Compliance Specialist
2009	Gelb Institute: TMJ Evaluation and
	Treatment
2009-2012	Continued training in Nutrition
2008	Nutrition Response Testing at Ulan
	Nutritional Systems of Clearwater, FL
2004	Certified in Applied Kinesiology
2004	Advanced training in Cranial Sacral Therapy
1997	Cervical Acceleration/Deceleration &
	Whiplash at Spine Research Institute of San
	Diego

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Link Medical - Head Chiropractor/Office Manager
June 2024 - Present

#### Responsibilities include:

- Patient care and referring out to specialists.
- Managing employees' schedules.
- Networking with other healthcare providers.
- Research sponsorship opportunities for marketing the services offered by New York Brain Spine & Joint.

#### Fasulo Chiropractic Patchogue, NY - Owner

1994 - May 2024

Built and established a thriving chiropractic office in Patchogue, NY. Providing the highest quality care and comprehensive therapeutic offering to patients.

#### Services provided include:

- Chiropractic
- Cranial Sacral Therapy
- Applied Kinesiology
- Nutritional Counseling

# Other health care provider modalities at Fasulo Chiropractic:

- Acupuncture
- Physical Therapy
- Massage
- Pain Management
- Orthopedic Consults

## Stony Brook Chiropractic, Stony Brook, NY - Chiropractic Associate to Dr. Mark Studin

1991 - 1993

Responsible to managing patient flow, evaluating new patients, treating new and existing patients, completing and submitting clinical reports to insurance companies at high volume Long Island based chiropractic office

### Memberships

- New York State Chiropractic Association
  - President, Suffolk County District 7 since 2021
  - Board Member since 2018
  - Member since 2013
- Patchogue Chamber of Commerce
- Medford Chamber of Commerce
- LeTip Networking Group

#### Best of Long Island

- 2008 Best Chiropractor
- 2009 Best Chiropractor
- 2011 Best Alternative Wellness
- 2015 Best Alternative Wellness Best Holistic Wellness
- 2017 Best Alternative Wellness, Best Holistic Wellness
- 2018 Best Alternative Wellness, Best Holistic Wellness